



## **Notice of Meeting Agenda**

### **SCC LOCAL COMMITTEE IN SPELTHORNE**

- Date:** Monday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2012
- Time:** 6.30pm INFORMAL PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
7pm FORMAL MEETING COMMENCES
- Place:** Council Chamber, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines TW18 1XB
- Contact:** Surrey County Council  
Community Partnerships Team (Spelthorne)  
Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines  
TW18 1XB  
Cheryl Poole on [cheryl.poole@surreycc.gov.uk](mailto:cheryl.poole@surreycc.gov.uk)  
Telephone 01932 795120

Please note the deadline for receipt of written questions and petitions for this meeting is 12 noon on Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2012.

---

#### **Surrey County Council Appointed Members (7)**

Mr Victor Agarwal (Stanwell and Stanwell Moor)

Mr Ian Beardsmore (Sunbury Common and Ashford Common)

Mrs Carol Coleman (Ashford) (Vice Chairman)

Mrs Caroline Nichols (Lower Sunbury and Halliford)

Mrs Denise Saliagopoulos (Staines)

Mrs Denise Turner-Stewart (Staines South and Ashford West)

Mr Richard Walsh (Laleham and Shepperton) (Chairman)

## **Spelthorne Borough Council Appointed Members (7)**

Councillor C Davis (Staines South Ward)

Councillor G Forsbrey (Ashford Town Ward)

Councillor I Napper (Riverside and Laleham Ward)

Councillor J Pinkerton (Staines South Ward)

Councillor J Sexton (Ashford North and Stanwell South Ward)

Councillor R Smith-Ainsley (Laleham and Shepperton Green Ward)

Councillor R Watts (Shepperton Town Ward)

David McNulty Chief Executive

## **NOTES**

1. Members are requested to let the Community Partnership and Committee Officer have the wording of any motions and amendments not later than one hour before the start of the meeting.

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in another format, e.g. large print, Braille, or another language please either call Cheryl Poole 01932 795120 or write to the Community Partnerships Team Spelthorne, Council Offices, Knowle Green, Staines, TW18 1XB, or email **[cheryl.poole@surreycc.gov.uk](mailto:cheryl.poole@surreycc.gov.uk)**

This is a meeting in public. If you would like to attend and you have special requirements, please contact Cheryl Poole or Yvette Ortel on 01932 795120.

## PART ONE

### IN PUBLIC

---

**Item 1**      **APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS OF SPELTHORNE BOROUGH COUNCIL TO THE LOCAL COMMITTEE FOR THE ENSUING MUNICIPAL YEAR**  
To note that the SCC Chief Executive has appointed Councillors Davis, Forsbrey, Napper, Pinkerton, Sexton, Smith-Ainsley and Watts as Members of the Local Committee and Councillors Ayers, Bannister, Dunn, Friday, Leighton, Patel and Webb as Substitute Members.

The Local Committee is asked to welcome the new Members present at the meeting.

---

**Item 2**      **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

---

<b>Item 3</b>	<b>MINUTES</b>	<b>Page Nos.</b>
	To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 22 <sup>nd</sup> May 2012	<b>1-4</b>

---

**Item 4**      **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**      Agenda Item only

To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

Notes:

- In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the interest of the member, or the member's spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a person with whom the member is living as if they were civil partners and the member is aware they have the interest.
- Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests.
- Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests disclosed at the meeting so they may be added to the Register.
- Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

**Item 5 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS**

---

**Item 6 PETITIONS**  
To receive any petitions in accordance  
with Standing Order 64

---

**Item 7 MEMBERS' QUESTION TIME** Agenda Item only

---

**Item 8 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME** Agenda Item only

---

<b>PART 1</b>
---------------

**Item 9 HIGHWAYS SCHEMES 2012/13 REPORT** 5-14

---

**Item 10 WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS FELTHAM RD PETITION  
RESPONSE** 15-16

---

**Item 11 PARKING – SCHOOL KEEP CLEAR SIGNS** 17-20

---

**Item 12 APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES and TASK GROUPS**  
21-26

---

**Item 13 LOCAL COMMITTEE PROTOCOLS** 27-36

---

**Item 14 COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE** 37-64

---

**Item 15 LOCAL COMMITTEE BUDGETS** 65-78

---

**Item 16 YOUTH SMALL GRANTS FUND** 79-84

---

**Item 17 COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENTS FUND** 85-94

---

**Item 18 FORWARD PROGRAMME 2012/13** 95-97

---

**Item 19      DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Monday 8<sup>th</sup> October 2012**